

Minutes of Meeting July 10, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM by Association Vice-President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

Board Members Present:

President	Keith Kozma
Vice-President	James Kasch
Treasurer	Don Lucas

Minutes: Minutes of previous meeting approved as written.

The Treasurer's Report as of July 1, 2021:

General Fund:	\$2,789
Classic Fund:	\$1,406
Hole in One Fund:	\$405
Cash Balance:	\$2,789

The Treasurer's report was approved.

Old Business:

Congratulations to Paul Cotter. Paul defeated Lee Hutto 1Up on the final hole to win the BGA 2021 Senior Match Play Tournament. Warren Liverett dominated the 3rd place match, defeating Joe Flood 7AND6.

Congratulations to James Kasch. James defeated George Waller 1UP in an extra hole to win the BGA 2021 Open Match Play Tournament. Dale Waller defeated John Bartelt 3AND2 to take home 3rd place.

Red, White and Blue Tournament. The event was held on July 10th and was extremely competitive. Great turnout and well received by all involved. Many thanks to our Tournament Director James Kasch for another outstanding event!

Pace of Play. A friendly reminder, pace of play has become an issue. Among the suggestions provided to speed up play were the following: players should wait to write down their scores until they arrive at the next tee box, refrain from cleaning your clubs until you arrive at the next tee, slow walkers should consider using a cart, and finally play "ready golf."

New Business:

Tournament Committee (Chaired by James Kasch):

Open Consolation Tournament. The Open Division Consolation Tournament has been scheduled for July 31. The tourney will be held at the Bloomingdale Golfer's Club.

Ryder Cup Team Tournament. This year's event is scheduled for August 14th. This event is for the first 24 members who sign up *and pay.* Once there are 24 members who have signed up, other members may sign up as standbys and will be contacted if a vacancy occurs.

July Calendar. Please note that there are three away games on the schedule for July: Bardmoor on Thursday, July 15, POC James Kasch, Silverado on July 17, POC John Bartlett and MacDill AFB on July 24. POC for the MacDill event is Keith Turney.

Rules Committee: As a reminder, local rules of play at BGC currently only include hole 17. Also, speed of play should be considered when playing, thus "playing out of turn" is not an issue.

Handicap Committee: Players need to post their hole-by-hole scores within 24 hours of finishing a round. Ensure when posting you select the date of the round if not posting the same day. Anytime there are tournaments on a Saturday, players who play on Thursday must post their score that day. A player who is found to not post a score will be penalized in their next game with a "0" handicap.

50-50 Pot:

Association	\$65
Lucky Member	\$65
Winner	Dale Waller

Attendance:

- 28 Members in attendance.
- Signed attendance sheets are the *only* proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:18 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom O'Connor Association Secretary

E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 6:00 PM at Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com

BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/

BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks. Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.